Abraham, Susan

From: Abraham, Susan \ (\ ﬂ/(L/

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 9:01 AM
To: Kipfer, Lorna
Subject: RE: RIC waiver status

Thanks Lorna, Susan

From: Kipfer, Lorna \(\ (L
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 8:50 AM
To: Abraham, Susan

Subject: RE: RIC waiver status

I have — [ am working on their changes and those of QTLE so we will then have everyone's comments. 1 will have

for you/Eric this morning.

Lorna P. Kipfer, CGMP

Programn Specialist

Program Management, Policy Development
and Analvsis Statf )

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-4065 Lorna. Kipfer@nrc.gov

Save the Date!
NRC's 25th Annual Regulatory

- Information Conference
March 12-14, 2013

From: Abraham, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 5:41 PM
To: Kipfer, Lorna

Cc: Langlie, Liz

Subject: RIC waiver status

Lorna,

Quick question - have you heard from OGC? 1 think that they’re the only left for concurrence.

can get the waiver to Eric?

Thanks, Susan

When do you think we

BL2



